



Cascadia Student Government

Minutes

February 1, 2016, 2016 – 3:30PM
Cascadia College, ARC-210

- I. Call to Order – 3:35 pm
- II. Roll Call –
 - a. President (Elise Saracino):Present
 - b. Vice President (McKenna Groeneveld):Present
 - c. Director of Budget and Finance (Ziqi Liu):Present
 - d. Director of Public Relations and Technology (Eric Ammons):Present
 - e. Director of Pluralism and Inclusion (Mingyou Yang):Present
 - f. Director of Government Relations (Anna Podany):Present
 - g. Director of Student Life (Becky Riopel): Excused
- III. Approval of Minutes –Mingyou motioned to approve; McKenna seconded. 5/0/1 -
Approved
- IV. Approval of Agenda – Mingyou motioned to approve; Elise seconded. 5/0/0 -
Approved
- V. Special Guests/Funding Requests –
 - a. Swing Club – Veterans Community, Campus Activities Board and Swing club hosting a Mardi Gras themed event on Feb 24th from 6-9 pm.
Requesting \$2,550.00 for entertainment (live band), paid dance instructor,

Cascadia Student Government

Minutes

Mobius hall fee, food and refreshments, and decorations - McKenna motioned to approve full amount; Elise seconded the motion. 6/0/0 – Approved for \$2,550.00

vi. Officer Reports –

- a. President (Elise): Angel from cab taking over navigators since CSG cannot be present. Finishing SVAC/ARC committee.
- b. Vice President (McKenna): Getting ready for Friday's Club Council meeting. Went to "Operation meet and greet" hosted by Veterans community; good turnout. Submitting next year's Club Council budget report to S&A committee. New club request– film club. Possible new club – United Nations club. Had an SLC meeting last month that went well.
- c. Director of Budget and Finance (Ziqi): Working on student discount; a new business would like to be listed. Stopping by business complex near campus with Anna to discuss discounts with businesses. Meeting with Elise this week for one on one.
- d. Director of Public Relations and Technology (Eric): Working on minutes and newsletter.
- e. Director of Pluralism and Inclusion (Mingyou):
 - i. Special Olympics – Had virtual call with Christen but was disconnected half way through the call due to time constraints. She

Cascadia Student Government

Minutes

suggested starting with Pledge signing at Cascadia. Then possibly get speakers to Cascadia to talk about how to approach people with disabilities.

ii. "Real Change" – Helped Angel with Real Change event – had two speakers; felt it was successful and informative to students.

f. Director of Government Relations (Anna): Last week –Coffee with CSG turnout was ok. Changing venue to CC1- lower level lobby. Went to a new committee meeting (commuter services) discussed where most people are traveling to via public transportation.

vii. Advisor Reports (Becky Riopel) – Excused.

viii. Committee Reports –

a. Special:

i. Security Task Force – Eric –No meeting.

ii. Tent City 4 – Mingyou – Saw Meagan walker at the Real Change event. Spread out the info about Tent City 4.

b. Standing:

i. Student Learning Council – McKenna – Had meeting last Wednesday. Great discussion about future class scheduling; felt it was productive.

Cascadia Student Government

Minutes

- ii. Commuter Services Task Force – Anna – met last Friday. No new topics covered; mainly recapped previous ideas.
- iii. WACTCSA – Anna – no meeting.
- iv. Information Security and Management Council – Eric – No meeting.
- v. ARC/SFAC Committee – Elise
 - 1. Art call out – discuss self-healing tac mats (like cork boards) for the ARC. Art in meeting rooms.
 - 2. Food for Thought – Should we renew services in June 2016.
 - 3. Building hours (~10 people, Saturday) – Eric will go out and talk to people to see what hours they would want the ARC open during the weekend.
- vi. Budget Council – Ziqi – No meeting.
- vii. S&A Budget Committee – Ziqi – No meeting.
- viii. Navigators – Elise
 - 1. Not for February/March – Willy or Angel will attend for CSG.
- ix. Board of Trustees – Elise- writing report for meeting on Feb 17th.
- ix. Old Business
 - a. Hours officially updated – Make sure Elise gets final updated office hours from everyone.
- x. New Business

Cascadia Student Government

Minutes

- a. Collaboratory for leadership (Dr. Murray) – suggested CSG do a leadership or similar event utilizing the collaborator trailer.
- xI. Open Forum / Announcements
- a. Casino Night Thursday, February 4, 2016
 - b. Jose Antonio Vargas Tuesday, February 16, 2016
 - c. Coffee w/ CSG Wednesdays 8:30-10:30am
- xII. Adjournment McKenna motioned to adjourn; Ziqi seconded the motion. 6/0/0 – Approved. Meeting adjourned at 4:52pm